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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTOM, L. J0uE]
December 4, 1997

Campaign For A Mew American Century
1114 | 7th Avenne Soith, Suite 103
Mashville, TN 37212

1dentification Mumber; CO02R1923
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/97-6/30/97)
Dear Ms. Lukens:

This letter 18 to inform you that as of December 3, 1997, the Commission has not
received yonr response to our request for additional information, dated November 12,
1997, This notice requests information essential to full public disclosnre of your federal
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclosed).

If no response is reccived within fifteen {13) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose to initiate audit or Jegal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Neil Evans
on our toll-free number (R00) 424-9530 or our local number (202) 215-3580,

Sincerely,

RA—

John I». Gibson
Assigtant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enciosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.EC. 20463

Stacey R. Lukens, Treasuier

Campaign For A New American Century
1114 17th Avenue Souih, Suite 103
Nashville, TN 37212

Tdentification Number: 00281923
Reference:  Mid-Year Report (1/1/97-6/30/97)
Dear Ms. Lukens:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repori(s)
referenced gbove. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An jtemization follows:

-Your teparn does not include a Scheduole HI to disclose the ratio for the
allncatmn of admmmtmuve and ge:m:nc voter dmre costs. This ratio iz

e > bag : 2, All shared
adrmmstratwe and gmmﬁ voter ﬂmrr: costs mcurred during the two-year
evele must be allocated according to this ratie, unless the federal account
elects to pay a higher percentage of its cost. 11 CFR §106.5(bK2), (dX1},
{@¥2) and 11 CFR §3104.1KpX1)(1)(B) and 106.5(c)

-Om Schedule H4 supporting Line 21(a) of the Detailad Summary Page, you
have failed to include the total EVENT YEAR-TO-DATE amount for B
payment(s). Flease amend your report to include the missing EVENT
YEAR-TO-DATE total(s). -

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the ebove
problemys) should be filed with the Federa) Election Commission within fifteen (13) days




of the date of this letter. I yvou need assistance, please feel free to contact me on pur
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 219-3580,

Sincere

Cr

Meil Evans

Reports Analyst .
254 Reports Analysis Division







